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Ms. Marlene Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Request for Extension of Time To Consummate
SES-ASG-20100216-00189
Fixed Earth Station E050379, Arlington, TX
FRN: 0008702540

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On March 12, 2010, the Commission’s International Bureau approved the above
captioned application to assign the E050379 Earth Station License from Criswell College to First
Dallas Media, Inc. The attached FCC Form 732 reflects this approval, and directs that the
proposed assignment be consummated within 60 days, or by May 11, 2010. As further described
below, the parties will not be able to consummate the assignment by that date, and respectfully
request an extension.

The E050379 assignment is part of a larger transaction involving the assignment of
certain broadcast licenses held by Criswell, which were approved on March 11, 2010 by the
Commission’s Media Bureau in BAPED-20100216ADL, pursuant to which the parties have 90
days, or until June 11, 2010, for consummation. A specific closing date has not yet been set for
this transaction because the parties are awaiting a determination of 501(c)(3) status by the
Internal Revenue Service, which is a closing condition of the agreement between the parties. At
this time, the IRS determination is not expected to issue in time for a June 11, 2010 closing, and
as a result, the parties plan to seek an automatic 90-day extension of the consummation deadline
under the Media Bureau’s procedures. For ease of administration, the parties therefore
respectfully request an extension of the E050379 consummation period to September 9, 2010 to
coincide with the anticipated automatic 90-day extension for the Media Bureau authorizations.



If you are in need of further information, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.

Very truly yours,

Jogeph C/Chautin, III
lounsel’for Criswell College &
First Dallas Media, Inc.

JCC III:faz

cc Jeanette Spriggs, Int’l Bureau (via hand delivery)
Ken Stohner

T:\2743.002\E050379 Assignment\FCC 100506 jcc (assignment extension).wpd



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION

Name: Criswell College File Number: SES-ASG-20100216-00189
Authorization Type: Consent To Assignment Class of Station:  Fixed Barth Stations

Grant Date: Friday, March 12, 2010

FROM:

TO:

Criswell College
P.0O. Box 619000
Dallas, TX 752619000

First Dallas Media, Inc.
901 Main Street

Suite 6000

Dallas, TX 75202

CALLSIGN(S) STATION LOCATION(S)

E05037% ArlingtonPERMITTED LIST, TX

Under the authority of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, the consent of the Federal

Communications Commission is bereby granted to the ransaction indicated above. The Cormnmission's consent to
the above is based on the representations made by the applicants that the statements contained in, or made in
connection with, the application are true and that the undertakings of the parties upon which this transaction is
authorized will be carried out in good faith. The actual consummation of voluntary transactions shall be
completed within 60 days from the date hereof, and notice in letter form thereof shall promptly be furnished the
Commission by the buyer showing the date the acts necessary to effect the transaction were completed. Upon
furnishing the Commission with such written notice, this transaction will be considered completed for all
purposes related to the above described station(s).

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

Upon consummation the assignor must deliver the permit/license, including any modifications thereof to the
assignee. It is hereby directed that, upon consummation, a copy of this consent be posted with the station
authorization(s) as required by the Commission's Rules and Regulations. The ass1gnee is not authorized to
construct nor operate said station(s) unless and until notification of consummation in letter form has been

forwarded to the Commission.
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